TO: Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy Shaver

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Permission to Apply For Grants
DATE: March 8, 2011

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees give
permission to send these grant applications on behalf of the Tupelo Public

School District.

TPSD Grant # 1118
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:
Amount Requested:
Matching Amount:

District Grant Contact:

Grant Period:

TPSD Grant # 1119
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:
Matching Amount:

District Grant Contact:

Grant Period:

TPSD Grant # 1120
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:
Amount Requested:
Matching Amount:

District Grant Contact:

Grant Period:

MS Arts Commission

Tupelo Middle School

Whole School Initiative Year 2

To continue arts integration at TMS
$15,000

$15,000 In kind and other

Emily English, Judy Holifield
2011-2012 School Year

MS Arts Commission

Lawndale School

Arts in the Classroom

To continue arts integration in the 2nd year at
Lawndale

$5,000

$5,000 In Kind and other

Terry Harbin, Celia House

2011-2012 School Year

MS Arts Commission

Pierce St. School

Whole School Initiative Year 2

To continue arts integration at Pierce St.
$15,000

$15,000 In kind and other

Kim Britton, Pam McAlilly

2011-2012 School Year



